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colleague, Shri Jaswant Singh, for leave to withdraw the bill to declare the
Indian Council of World Affairs to be an institution of national importance and
to provide for its incorporation and matters connected therewith, which was
passed by the Lok Sabha on the 18™ December, 2000, and laid on the Table
of the Rajya Sabha on the 18" December, 2000.

The question was put and the motion was adopted.
SHRI JAGMOHAN: Sir, | withdraw the Bill.

DISCUSSION ON THE STATEMENT OF PRIME MINISTER RECENT
SUMMIT-LEVEL TALKS HELD BETWEEN INDIA AND PAKISTAN
IN AGRA (Contd.)
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T Transliteration of the speech in Persian Script is available in the Hindi version
of the debate.
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T Transliteration of the speech in Persian Script is available in the Hindi version
of the debate.
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I feet A Yfog ATl f erooid,
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MR. CHAIRMAN: There are a number of speakers. | would like the
speakers to be brief. Now, Shri J. Chitharanjan; you have nine minutes,
because your Party has nine minutes.

SHRI J. CHITHARANJAN (Kerala): Hon. Chairman, Sir, the
Communist Party of India, which | represent, had welcomed the initiative taken
by the Prime Minister of India to invite Mr. Musharraf, the President of Pakistan
for Summit-level talks. It is so because we believed that the disputes between
the countries will have to be settled through negotiations. Resorting to the
tactics of settling the disputes through force will be very dangerous and
disastrous. That is why we had supported that initiative. Sir, at the same time,
we thought that the Government might have done some preparations before
the start of the Summit. The Summit-level talks between the Heads of States
is quite different from the talks at the official level, at the level of Secretaries or
even at the Ministerial level. It being so, Sir, a carefu.l and serious preparation
will have to be made, while we arrange for Summit-level talks. At several
levels, discussions should have been carried on, at the official level, at the
Ministerial level, etc. just to explore or probe the mind of the other party, to
understand what perspective they are having and also to understand whether
there is any amount of agreement that could be reached. But, to my surprise,
the Government has failed in that. It was a very serious mistake on the part of
the Government of not having done such a serious preparation. Now, the
Summit had ended, and we could neither arrive at a minimum settlement, nor
we could come out with a joint declaration. Even then we are of the view that
we will have to continue the dialogue. There is no other way to solve the
problems between the two countries.

At the same time, | would like to point out that the Prime Minister had
stated: "We made progress despite differences in our perspectives. We made
progress towards bridging the approaches in the draft joint document.” So, if
you go through what he said in his statement, you will find that both the parties
were having different perspectives. While Gen. Musharraf was asking to focus
on Kashmir and had even gone to the extent of stating that without Kashmir no
other issue could be discussed, the Government of India was taking the
position that we should have a
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composite dialogue. In the same manner, when we demanded that there was
a question of stopping the cross-border terrorism, he refused to agree. Not
only that, he even went to the extent of characterising it as a freedom
struggle. | do not want to go into it in more detail, but what | would like to point
out is that there was an ocean of difference between the two parties. In such a
situation, how can you arrive at conclusion that there was a possibility of
bridging the approaches in a draft joint document? If this is correct and if what
the Prime Minister has stated here is also correct, then something more, which
has not been revealed here, might have taken place during the discussions
and we have been kept in dark on that point. Otherwise, there is no meaning
in saying that there was a possibility of bridging the gap in our approaches.

My next point is that the spokesman of the Government had
repeatedly said that we will proceed on the basis of the Simla and Lahore
agreements. After the Summit, we had even gone to the extent of saying that
we will not start our further discussions on the basis of Agra talks. We will
begin afresh from Simla and Lahore Agreements. At the same time, Shrimati
Sushma Swaraj, while speaking yesterday said: Unlike in the settlements in
Tashkent and Simla, we have not surrendered our interests. We have come
out with a fixed deposit. Kindly see what is their attitude regarding the
Tashkent Agreement and the Simla Agreement. If it is the opinion of the
Government that the Tashkent Agreement and the Simla Agreement were a
surrender, then why should they say that they will proceed on the basis of the
Simla Agreement, and not on the basis of the Agra talks? Therefore, | would
like to say that the spokesman of the Government has been taking different
positions with regard to these things. lts manifestations are different and here
also during the discussions here, the Government has manifested itself
differently.

Now, | come to another point.

Of course, on the Agra Summit, there were differences on almost *all
the issues. On this Summit, opinions are being expressed as to why should we
talk or have a dialogue with Pakistan. Some sections of.the ruling party,
especially the major party in the NDA, have expressed the view that in the
present conditions when Pakistan is taking such an attitude, we should not
continue dialogue with them. Some people even went to the extent of saying
that we should prove that we are strong enough to face any situation created
by Pakistan. What do they mean by that? A basic
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question arises in our mind. Should we continue this dialogue with a view to
bringing about a settlement on Kashmir and other disputes? According to me,
the dialogue should continue.

Regarding the Kashmir issue, we will have to deal with Pakistan. We
will have to face terrorists. We all know that for the last three years, especially,
the Home Minister has been repeatedly making statements that we will put an
end to terrorist activities with an iron hand and we would suppress it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You have taken ten minutes.
SHRI J. CHITHARANJAN: | am concluding, Sir.

On the one side, we are making toll promises. On the other, killings
of ordinary people are going on. Therefore, we will have to check this. Another
thing which | would like to point out is, it is necessary for us to win over the
confidence of the people in Kashmir. | am of the opinion that we have not
succeeded in this. To some extent, they are alienated from us. Why did it
happen? We will have to examine it. There is an article -- article 370 in our
Constitution. What is our attitude towards it? Are we standing by that? On the
basis of this article, are we prepared to have a talk with those who are in
power in Kashmir and arrive at a reasonable understanding? | do not know
whether the Government is initiating such an action. Therefore, | request the
Government to ensure that the people of Kashmir are won over. Thank you.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. Kuldip Nayyar. I*ould like to inform the
hon. Members that we have about 15 speakers on this discussion. The list of
speakers is to be completed today. The Prime Minister would reply on
Monday, 13™ August after the Question Hour. If the House agrees, we will sit
through lunch hour and continue with this discussion. After the Private
Members' Business is over, we will resume the discussion.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Yes.

SHRI SURESH PACHOURI (Madhya Pradesh) : Yes, Sir. Today, we
can finish the discussion by skipping lunch hour so that on Monday, the Prime
Minister can reply to the debate.

SHRI KULDIP NAYYAR (Nominated): Mr. Chairman, Sir, | don't think
that the Agra Summit has failed. The very fact that both the leaders
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Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, Prime Minister of India and Gen. Musharraf met, |
think, that itself was an achievement. And the fact that they are going to meet
in future whether at the United Nations or later, | think, is a plus point.

Where, | think, the Government has failed is, in not properly
communicating to the media what was going on. Where is that declaration or
statement that Jaswant Singhji said was written in Punjabi English and he
initialled it? Maybe it was Rajasthani English! | think the Foreign Affairs Office
did not handle the media properly. Communication is an art. You can
formulate a policy, the best of policies. But, if you are not able to pervade, if
you are not able to convey it, then, what is the use?

Now, the Foreign Affairs Minister and the Prime Minister have said
certain things, some were here, some were outside, some were at the various
BJP meetings. | wish this had been known to us earlier. What has happened
is, since these things were not available to us, we have written on the basis of
certain things which were inferred or which we heard. It is true that, now, some
other opinion is being created. But | can tell you, with all humility, to Jaswantji,
that the impression which we have created, wrongly or rightly, is going to stay
with the people because printed word is very much honoured and respected
here. | think the failure of the Government has been not to take the people into
confidence or at least not to tell us what was happening, which they have
done now.

[ The Deputy Chairman in the Chair ]

| have been following this subject for many years. | have come to this
conclusion that | do not think that the two Governments are going to solve this
problem. | think this problem of Kashmir is not a territorial problem. This is an
ideological problem; ideological, in the sense that Pakistan insists on having
the Valley, and that is only because it is Muslim populated. | remember, when |
was with Atalji in that bus to Lahore, there was a breakfast given to Sardar
Prakash Singh Badal, the Punjab Chief Minister, by Nawaz Sharief. He
suggested to him at the breakfast meeting, "Sardarji, you can take Ladakh,
Buddhist, Jammu, Hindu, and give us the Valley, Muslim population, and that
is the end of the matter." Sardarji Badal Saheb kept quiet. But | intervened and
said, "Sir, you can take the whole Jammu and Kashmir. But this time, the
criterion is not going to be religion. The basis of any xype of settlement is not
going to be religion because | have seen Partition. | have come through that."
How many lakhs of people were killed? | hope that our External Affairs
Minister and our Prime Minister
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1.00 P.M.

must have conveyed to Pakistan that as far as this problem is concerned, it
will never be settled on the basis of religion. Though, sometime, | wonder,
because there are talks of trifurcation of the State, by the RSS or some other
people. ...(Interruption)...

SHRI T. N. CHATURVEDI: Why do you bring in the RSS?

SHRI KULDIP NAYYAR: Some such organisation. They talk of
trifurcation. To my mind, this matter can be settled in two ways.

Firstly, people to people contact must take place. | am glad that the
Government of India has taken some steps which have eased the restrictions
on visas. But, | am surprised that, while, Shri Jaswant Singh has taken so
many steps, he has not lifted the ban on newspapers and books. Why don't
you lift the ban on newspapers and books? You have done a good thing. You
lift the ban unilaterally. Let their newspapers come here. Otherwise, these are
being unloaded here and printed. Why do we have restrictions on newspapers
and books? | hope the Minister will consider this thing seriously. When you
meet the people in Pakistan, you will realise their compulsions. These people
have been under martial law or some other kind of law for almost thirty years.
Their society is not like our society. It is not like our open society. They are
afraid to talk. So, we have to take some steps whereby we draw those people
to our side. Some of us make an effort. But when we make an effort, we are
misunderstood here, because, this is the usual line followed by the people on
this side. Let the intelligentsia come, let doctors, lawyers, journalists and
common men meet. That will generate some kind of goodwill, and all our
problems will be easier to solve. When | am coming to the people, | am talking
of the people of Jammu and Kashmir. We have made certain commitments to
them. When Jammu and Kashmir joined the Union of India, certain promises
were made. They acceded to us only three subjects, that is, Defence, Foreign
Affairs and Communications. Over the years, that autonomy of theirs has been
corroded. We have taken more powers. Through the Assembly or through the
Governor, we have taken more subjects. | am of the opinion that we shall have
to go back to the same position, and | do not agree with the Home Minister that
we cannot go back to the pre-1953 position. | think, if we have to win the
confidence of the people of Kashmir, we will have to go back to what they
acceded to us. The Union has no right to say: " Look here, now, the time has
passed. You cannot have it." After all, artilce 370 of

228



[10 August, 2001] RAJYA SABHA

the Constitution assured this thing. Madam, one more point | want to make. | am
very happy to know that the Prime Minister and the Foreign Affairs Minister have
said again and again that we shall not tolerate cross-border militancy. | think, this is
a correct stand, because, in the name of cross-border militancy, murders are
being committed. Some mercenaries are coming, some fundamentalists are
coming and killing the innocent people. | want that some intellectuals in Pakistan
or some columnists in Pakistan should make an effort in this direction to find out
how this situation is being communalised and how Hindus are being picked up
and killed. | think, if those people are given the opportunity to speak, they will
say so. But it is not happening because, they don't have that kind of freedom
which exists here. (Time Bell) Madan, i speak very rarely, and here also, you are
ringing the bell.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: | am ringing the bell because there are still
some speakers, and Mr. Jaswant Singh will take the floor. ...(Interruptions)...
When | am speaking, you must listen to me.

SHRI KULDIP NAYYAR: | am sorry.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: | have to make an announcement. | am not
just speaking like that. The Minister has to speak at 1.30 P.M. So, | have to
accommodate two, three other speakers. That is why | was trying to tell you
this thing.

i FeAT AR :HSH AT AR7 A1 AeA drs

Let me make one more point. A criticism has been made of the Indian media,
which is very unfair. When in Agra, for 34 hours, there was nothing, not a word
from the External Affairs Ministry, what you people were doing, what the Press
was doing.

After all, they are readers. They have their own audience. This is where
the Ministry is to blame. But | have not been able to understand why the Prime
Minister did not take the Indian editors into confidence. Indian editors could
have talked to them before and after the talks. | recall, and | shall sit down, that
Lai Bahadur Shastri was going to Tashkent. | happened to be his Press
Secretary. He called the editors and placed aN cards on the table. He took them
into confidence because when it used to be Haji Pir Titwal, whether they would
be given to Pakistan or not, he told them, and once he was not able to persuade
them, he told them, 'Today, there would be a pressure from the Soviet Union,
and | may not be able to
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do what you are saying." He explained it to them. | think, that way. he was able
to take the people into confidence. Similarly, | wish this Government would be
a little more transparent and take some people into confidence. After all, there
are so many people amongst the journalists who belong to his party, or who
are having the same point of view. Let those people be taken into confidence.
At least, something should come out. Let me say, at the end, let us not leave
this path of dialogue. | know it is very difficult. | know Pakistan being so
intransigent that, probably, sometimes, you may lose patience, but, if we have
a neighbour like this, we have to live with it, and we have to talk to it. The only
thing is, let us stand on principles, let us stand on basics, and that is that we
will not budge on the ideological point, and that we will not allow the cross-
border militancy.to go on. Thank you very much, Madam.

it steget vefie (SrgeiiR woi): few fewdt =R 99 wifear smwT |ffre &
T HLIR R ST 81 910 TR & -4 8 goail 51 7 37U 91 Y H97 9 IR
P 7 fob -

q B ST & WS e & 757 § ERI-TR

B BT P T WIRET 8, H b 2

BHGAl & foIg §HAd U TohraHl 9l B & SR 377 foet # g 01 8, ifebT agi g &
FHER | B MATSH &, I SH-HIHR b 3 &

O UE o5 § 98t o5t a1 3 e 9, H qaRe S ST aroru off ®f
R deegR, ! faamaa el 3R TaTdRI 4 R B ASTHRI B aTad af 3if
B ST HHSIR] 18], I8 R TSR &1 I8 AOIGR] o1, TS AU AT TR AR I <20
{3 TTepel TR UTHTE & I8 DI WIoll A Tel, I8 Al 79l € | 3R I8i 89N vad
A, vH.91., SR Aferd 7 W el {6 I8 Al RIARi 21 3111 &1 A9[a1 S=kel i I8
BBl & b RIART 7ol Bl RATRA TR 0 gt fbar ST &

% B9 9 BT & i RereRar ff 91 gt 81 saforg s9R yem w31
T 93 IR W I3 27 3R el 9 @eH TSR I8 il Hithd s g9 die off gIR
9 H o7 3feT ¥ 3R SN Sl |red ° BRART 6 gR <9 {6 gfoe™ ® f g9 A
IR BT 9 < &, AT, 9 3R ST &1 &4 <d & ol 3R S &1 &l 996
R € g9R1 gob ol B Y ST A a1 8 fop-

TROTHIM feg U Shar 3T & BrIP,
HIfthel AT X FEv IR S+ 3Tl

T Transliteration of the speech in Persian Script is available in the Hindi version of
the debate.
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IO Sft 5 9 9TE BT 93 THR A XUl <] fhaT, SRS Bl Fe 99737 3R
Ugell g 50 ATl H U YIfBRIT HeR Bl IISTHTE o Y, G & SRR A WigdR
T & RN | 1Y 3R BRATA & gHATIR Bl ATRT Bt Ni-<Ted H Il B+ &
3R fIg & RO ITH!T Wiell BT STHT TST1 ST §Y I SIoldTd I8 81 6ahd ©, JIRD
ATET & SToIaTd A BT ol & o ¥R et # Aigeqd wrac ol W&l Afes § 99 Thvd &1
RIT HRAT ST 3T SATRF ATT 7|

HEreaT, 39 el § § @ J #g % sfer § 7wva & 9gem & for,
A Bl aRT BT A & oI IR BT HH HH Hiewt fArerar 7 iR &4 =it § % g2
SRATST Gl & 3T ST BT 3R &A1 I S¥arol Bl Goll 91 & [sfaa e & fog,
FIfhTSH g1 & forgl

HEGTT, TR SR TIfHe & 919 SR PIS FGA TS 79l 2 ol 98 I
e 1 Al B | 39D BRI PR F g H -3 JE@IEwd & Hed AABIoT Wi
TRETIT B TS & T1d HH B & (oG I8 il SIS 8, a1 79l © 98 gaferg f g
50 WTell & ofd T | ST Yol AR ATS € ITD] & PR DI IO 8| S oidll he
A i IS I AhS IES H HHITE AT AH™aTd! Bl ot 8R a1 Sid & a_Ie] 7 78
AT ST a1l 8, I8 A1 ST & fob-

HH gH ol © g MHR AT,

TR 3R 3701 few A 7 B8R

3R 9% fowa gaR IreH-ffe ok B faftrex wige 21§ ggf fid <1
< 9T MUY ISR S| SRpdd Sif g8t a9 vEd 7, 3 9 $dice I3 gear

Aigead & oy B W fad AEgd 8 &,

3 1 I8 SR AT U 7T TSIl

HEIST 3 R ¥ § Y8 BN 1% a1 MY 3R HIRT B SAlell § SSPR 5 Hiaril
IR BT YA-SHT BIR SHR FoA Y, SR B HISH-HISTH BT Hadl SHR et Y|
ST TRIB A S TS 3R AGH 3iR< 3R g2 81D 8K &, SAD] ARIG-T-3MSAa] B
ST @1 a1 BT TR THR Fof Y| HIAR BT d SFHATS Toisl BIR THR Iol
MY 4T & WY I I8 W HEDR Fel Y b SRV &1 S 1 oY g8 AT BT IGel AT
|

HEIEAT , $7 AR 11 BT HeToR I §Q H I8 P (5 USicd B4 4
IBMH Q-BE AR B R a1 B B FIRT 1 R 596 -9 I§ S
JuRfewe AT R Rarad 7 off iR 51 8RR J8f YRfewe Javic 8, IH! drdhd o
% forg TR BBt BIRTET HY | G G g1 HT I8+ I8 5 {6 aR fgwam o)
ST Bl 3 UEdTs, I STofdTd SR by iR $9 IvE d STR]-d HTIR RBR Bl
3iIR g8l &1 37a™ BT TP TT doiol bR dof Y 3R fIeell B ARHR DI W 31 I1
el TR Tel Y|
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HRIGY], SF-HYIR H Sl gARI RId 2, S99 Al 3 AagalRed &
AT gRI ST AR faRTa R8T 2, I AT, 1, el , ARRI AR A6 1 S
o &1 ST 1947 3 519 Hoob AT GaAT AT I ST 3 IX-HR & T H 981 U
HeBR TP el A1 9 [ JX BRI IR WIfh # 8% S8 $H1-rad 3fiR efad
9T @1 ST # gors RET &Y | 31d SHBT I8l ol b [TY U AT FR BT 8,
FHCl IR Y81 21 981 B FeRRIRNIG &1 3111 o1 J&T 7, B} 8oRd 9l # 8Hdl SR JET 8,
T SR 3R I <41 H YBY 0T & oY &4 ASIqR R Y81 &1 1 94 a1l & dav(s
ST BH BRI & 98 99 91 Bl © [ €=l BARI, I8 AN AR 3R I8 AXEs BAR] 3iR
UIfFRITT SIS b G I 9 Rl BT TN g1 X8T 21 $HPT 89 g1 JABAN™ &1 89
S I8 918 & 31RE U] WREBR A IS 18 & 15 I8 HICX Pel I 3K &, I8 Al
el A 37H & 3R I8 WP | 4 ugd & V1 8 98 & v Yo © | 89 981 &
SN I8 i 4Bl & 5 U8 SR S1.Ua. & SR g8t | $¥ 1 § MR Biot IR &d
31T &, Y BAR T Bl STaTd &1 BITl &9 19+ feell @l WR&GR | gu=T ared € &
NPT STdTd EHeDI SIVTY fob 8H STeh! T el Safeh Fg fEH¥ & IR Al 81 q8 b
2 % a8t 9 oFR 78 &1 7El o ) et fAferde & & 7 et 9% 39 91 &1 dlegd
2, 931 Ud 91 BBl DI Sofoid S b g8 PIs o e & a8 SEIqRT H 3R
ARER] DI SIS AR WR LIS [HAT ST 8, Beed (BT ST 8, DR A 999 e
BI IR FOITHTS AR TR TS AT ST, Srel H AT AR H Peel -8 -t TNerd] A
I A S fhg I € ST WA AT S €, 9 9 Ys H dleddared 25
AT DI G BR H P ST &, HORBIC H 25 JHAA! DI b &1 & AR ST
2, goRDIC F IHITATS # 50 FHHHI B ART ST 81 HHR § I8 Id1E) 81 X8l & ot a8
F AN B IE g8 & T a7h BIS Tl a9 BT YU WLIE BT & ST gADhd
B & Rt 89 <1 qROIR AT AR & U™ @l S aeh dae § Y &9 B
2, Mfear # ft gt 79t el 7, srEaR 7 +ff o1 81 Afh 519 a't & Y] B ART
ST 8 A IS Rorsh T STl AT SAHT 9T ITH AT & H 8199 W I8 e argd gl 3
3IETST 2 3 SIS 80 BOIR @ 981 AR Y| Tl A elfory b 40 I7 50 IR & AR 1Y
a1 50 BOTR H W 5 BSTR o1 qah P AN & AR 45 BAR HARIC] HRIFC] b AN Bl
dl 98 Bed © [P G A1 fewg B T81 ARd © 98 dl fegel R & , a8 I
SR AR 81 98 q9a] T & GRI D 3 AR X B89 ¥ o S 1 7% I fog a8
gHGal Oy 3R I W gRI 7GE P 31R U YR &l X AR TR ASTHA PN | T8
TP HIIR BT Ao ©, I8 Al 1947 H T 81 b1 51 1947 H I I1h 7 81 b AT dfcep
1947 ¥ U<l 1936 H T8 AT 81 oI AT STd I HYHR - JRAH B DI T HIhd
H AT AT | IR BRI A18d B ¢ 127 R DI Rorae b ik 7gredm Tl 31
SFERIT B TR T 81 IR HIR 1 formaa a1ell @l dasR b1 Rorae f6ar iR
STfEEdTe @l JATTST B HRT MR T8 & BT 2R A1 SH Ith A Rolae &l 8 TN HER
7 3R gAY Bl & fb 59 dTo Uap
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379 1947 & qTE STd HERTSI EXIRTE = eT8Teh [T, FIGHE 31t TN

TP | 31l AR HaR 3% UTfergHe &8 I8 U1 A1 I8 M Feolae goleld Bl I8
TETAHT RTAPT 89 AT Bl §, T§ HERISH Sif +f el | AR HERTSI Sff 7 $3gHe
3T T (a1, 8% Sil <1 SHB! qHAH BT, TN FR 7 3Rl H IqPI TYd
fopan ofk Ryth vya &1 721 fovan afed grscs == & Sax i 188 31 3R 39 W)
I AT 3ATST 3R $HE IR 4 T&T DI Feldcs Al Sl Sela= HHILA ATH SR
BT IR gelge BIAT & 98 Ud RS WOt 8 Sl REl i SIh]] Bl ave Rojae
fopar ST 81 S| qa Al T81 fhar STrar, g89 4t T8l B Sl o1 37 & faroln
IRV T 31y vferics el 3l fh aRE | A9 W § o1 918d § | 89 310 I8
AT YO d18d ©, Sqad il I8 TRRI% W 8, 89§79 I8 Hedl aredl I8 Sl
3R @ RAIS 2, smsaroft St 9e%gR I8 Ped MY § b 353 21 faam s &x
I e © (b 3ADI B 4 131, 39 W 989 BRI [T 88 BIITYIA ATH
Sfean & anféfara 370 & Ted 3R 0 BIE VAl FAIST B ST 31T & f aifesrermfaa
2 A T WG A U FAC TN 3R TR BIS ATeTaead & o SHP! I el
féan ST webat 81 ifehsT a8 Wil et 8, U8 Wil WK & S SR aras el fopan
SR G STH-HHR B AFARTT DY, 3T D1 31T B A1 H TR, § 3BT STarg
TS §1 3 SIS © % ST19 Sradd g ST, germ 20 Sit orui Stard sk § &9 9
P 33 BS99 H 9 NS TR 8 BRI &b RAARIe H 3R T BRIl Thauc
B B T & AR W g8 BRARA d@if S9ET 981 $B GRSl 8 96 |
.(TAT)...

9, H 39 I /1T TS § | 31 AR W I 2 safoy IR e e a1
3R T < SISMQ1 8 a1 Ul € S § 819 & AT I a18d gl

JURUTI: HLHR & 3R Al &b 94 1 2 | TRIS A18q &I =1 9 5

et sregat wefte: feH, 98 &l 911 9 © el g R wRy

Juaumfa: 36T T A forn 21

st sreg et veie : 3 orSl dR XET AT b &4 SR 97 a1 Bl & fob 9 a<h Y
g BIFR H, TAR Ie1 ISl aR 1996 ¥ Seiaer gafl , ST1d TR Bk [HfRex
|ATEd, S SoIdRT 3 BRI < B8l [ I8 SeideI el ©, I8 NhNSH & 3R YheH
2 A1 I ah UIfhe H Sl Ifhdr=1 Farot gret off I Ui &1 sfel "4 3iR
ART" AT 39 A1 H T, PRI BRI DI U 81 H T MR UIBAT & &P H dle
AR &1 IR o6 fegw™ & Rael| ifdh= 50 |Iel & a18 Hl ST -HTHR Bl M
FFARIT 71 3R JAAA qab 7 30! Roiae [Ha1| gERT a8 91 o1 & 1 yreiat
ITET AT g8 3TTSIET P foTY ST« FibTet R8T AT, I781+ 370 HelscH TS [hy 3R 79
BISSTH BT STHF Sfed g | i ST9]-

tTransliteration ol the speech in Persian Script is av'ailable in the Hindi version of
the debate
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PR BT AT = 3MEH 370 F Ted IS P SR & IS & T8
BRI ATEd Bl 75 BIFa! dre &A1 iR 75 WIS die 37 & 918 S &1 Rl
31Tl T Ik b I Rofleger Rotae T1 gl 21| Ui 1 g &M 8l gal o,
IR Yg NN d199 &l STl dl I8 7l AT ey Ieagoie 8l &l AT 98
SRS oI 81 Wahdl 0TI H JET 3751 HHIT MU TR ol TRBR 4 F g9 a8
TERTS 9 g3 R ¥ 3R 91 89eE] | ST Y1 3R AT HIAR B AFRAT 3T DI
U] T G ATEd 81 Al JATTDT STHR §HD] R HRAT BT BRI Frold] TSR b AR
SR A1f2a J8i IR 9 8 , 89 59 UTSIY H |ule 8 3R 8¢ IR Ul PN & , WA
B9 IISTIRT ST Bl TRBR Bl 8 Hb TR FUIC B © , b &4 AHAN © b g51 DI
UTET &b b iSRSl STH-HeHR ¥ YIIST & 98 IR R I8 91 < X8 & [ Brod AIed
PI IRPBR B SATH BRI | I8 e BN 6 a1 81 ST81 O [SAHH B B a1 &
A1 8BTS BI ATS BRI A8 § 1o 1953 H MU YU A1 B (A fHaT, 1964 4
AT g ATEd B FeAfHd fBar , 1965 7 oo g &1 f$afiRg fova, 1975 s
HINH AT89 Bl fSART fFar SRaR® dXdb IR T FTR B dR- 1977 F 3T IRY
PR Bl (ST fBAT 1983 H BToW ATEd DR MY 3R AU 1984 H PR ITh!
i ferar 3iiR Jerers B A, 1986 H AT RIS Bl [SAHA 5T 1987 H Brow
ATEd DR Y AR 1990 H AT R I FSARRT 5T 31Tt AT 3R a1y feafid
PRAT A8l B Al MY S PR 3T 39 7! A RIT =l 81 M9 I AR
ITHI 9T BIS S | HIHR BT GHA ol b 3R ARy S A T 79l g &
HHAT 2 Al ITP] Pls YaRTS 8] 811 98 IR R 9t AR 99 G & 3R ITPI 31
6 SR 9 &1 B WM T2l T, ol ITDI BACTHS & ITd! BFCHS I8 © fh
IE 39 D DI Yol B WIRR I8 AT T AR STATeR ol 189 & SGell B GIR
YU ST B TR TG DB TR o A1 ASTS IS T2 & | 98 HRATA J oD SiaT
TH SR A dHR GO I HRT BT 91 < I8 & | gHIferg # qonfer & o gaft
HEI BIowd WI8d IR a1 §Hol §J I 4¢ Sl 3MTP! TRBR H #3418, I IR &l 89l gU
3R 9T gl A 99 , BN WD WA1ed H U1 WY S el § 9| fwel 7
Th NG AIEd Iaf 3 9 1 1S ATE Sl AR AR 3Tt dTferdiie 8, 396 & BIT
TS P AL HRIAT AT AR S HEH H BAR PR AR Sl (AHFRER & S OR ISTT
T i 9efR & 9 & TR D1 ST T {UsEll ST YoM argHe 9 Sl fAfer 9
I R & Yol ST Y| F TH Tl U H TH T ¥ 3R I 39 ach eI 81 8 &
TR BT SAIdH eI Sil 59 I7h BT ATed 1 51 8, Ugel FRGAYAR] BTs by d=amad
BT AR BF & I8 Sl GRUF 99 9gd IR WUl B 9ERiad SHieaR Wk 9Ed &
HeT, el &1 1 Hel, fHdl &1 T H1eT S+ a1 S S-SR H Browd Agall
ATET AU GIST BI IR 3§ HRT P (oY ofs I8 & T8 WIRA I S $IHR & s W8 &
3R o= Y ITa1 Ha1 oIl 2 b s1op! foafi a1 5 fpem
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HUIE <<f 1 89 I8 daap! W {6 39 5 @t a1l Bl bt F V™ by S v
IR BT ATl uRfeRe &) Aol & aR1ER BT & | S 37Tl Uab a1 4§ 3iR
FE1 d1ed § | v feg uRye & o Irll a1 g 38 dN ¥ I8 W9 © &
HToE ATEd TS AYS-XISC , AU & AN | I8l AT B I8 & 9T ) Bls
I T A € | BTed A1eq 9 AFe €, S9H B8 9 781 § offd hred Agd
F A% Ashed fIoell & AME.0.TE. SR &, I Lol el &
3MTS.U.AHAR T , 31 UfSeiar 15711, facel & o118.13.14. SfifthaR g, 37 fifque
Jshel feeell & 3MM%.0.0d. AR & IR o9 & 3fs.SiLUl. 3R IR $WR &
31T ST, faeel & offfthaR € ,5-6 S1.a7ME.S1. & 9 i faeell & oiffher & 1 14 fSfRgacw
7 ¥ 12 feRgacs o1 ) SfieR €, 9 ) 212 I81 & orms.u.1d. 3iifthad & ik <t
.U § 9 W 81 b S I8l BT 5, BIS-149 I8l B & dl S U a1 529 Al Rith
3Gl & forg ol FfiicHcd & g <21 31 ISTS 981 ofs 78 & SH qrag[g el 14 H 4
12 TSIl 3 Yae o] R 3131 I SMRETIR & T 21 89 39 Yae & RIeld 781 & , 89
P §P H © | I8 3 b UIfh_ATT 1 ST 39 ah BHll PR X1 & AR WIADPR JIRB
F FEl fael H AR ST YA -Q-S &R [T 8 IHBT Al B o [T — I8 qIeX
TR ST EI BRI § , I8 R BR A ST & B Aol Algedd § ST € , BR el H O 81 59
g4 3R facell 3 AR TRHR 311F GRT [$thd 99 AR SHPT JHIGe N | gAY
B9 S9! BH 3D HaQ PR © SHD! GETAhd o] BRI | 3T U a1+ <=1 18
g o5 PR U A1ge | A1 F BTl fhedl SATE 2a B ART 1Y AT SIATE WS B
AP U Al IO BTIS $ JHAT 8 © | SHBI KT BRI deh SAD] (TGS T8
BT 912 | 9 88 O 89 39d! Ae Bl da18d & | § 519 BRA A e |ed 4
ToTRer BT g 6 gRad & W Mg Y 91 HRAT AT § oiR g9t Raerd
TR Al PR T &, Afeh PRI Fa1 8?2 ST A ATl g I8 I8l & , (o4 85
3R A ST B | 39S U1 gRA 25 AT Bl 8 | IHH A T AT 71l 519 G
FTE T, TP W Erg A1 BRI &1 T8 2 3 HER 7 fifyue urdt ere Hihd B
80 frre) o7 Uil e 1§ UICT & W1 §1 $HP dTasiE a8 UR Sl 10 URC UIfehRaa
 UTel B AN, TR 1 RS ¥ BRIS| $UY o Bl q1g Sfl U U f$a1 fws o ol
LI AIATNE , I IR o= F AR g2 , I Avoieer 78 et 8 A gat
AR WRBR a1 oigd! & 6 a81 4 S gRaa & @ ao R A 8 | 39!
3A1.37TE. . &Y T | FH Foobl § WO ST © | T8 IR S R IHTI0 © | ST
JeH I GE IR & , 98 IRA & &P H Tl B & AR Tol B & I BRIS| Sul
Bl BT Y a0 R o AW B | 39 Aafad d § sa aEm 6 e agd
ST FITRNT belel Dl A B T8l § | TS+ AR TR o0 G130, B, 98 BRI e 2
S HERTST 811 18 Sft <1 318t a1 8. 98 g3 Rard o fhar & il ovR g Rarad
BT SATTD [HAT § T I8 TR SERMT 3R MG PHeotl fhaat 82 qifhwi™ &1 2
3RIEN TR TR A1 B~ Ieg2ell ifdfedmel , Akel a8 BRI R © . oiR &7 a8f )
25 TR Al Bl HIS @rell 34! & | 7o 976 3 fewr 4
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iRy R, 98T 25 TH.TA.Y Sl & S9! SeIaeT deldd | 24 ardi & amgar
®Is W e g1, I9 AfC # SR a9 U8l BR 3] W.30L.F. e npuss
FHEHR B IR BT T AR SHh 918 SIRSH @l 91 81 A1y . ) o 91 g99eh) 8
3. FIfd 50 U T UIfohea ¥ A1 1 f&am ganm 2 3R 39 W Ried A 918 7
3iR T8l | M-S Y IR AT 51

Ul FAIST WTee , ord @20 Sff Bl i1 & | 3179 Ugol Wed B iforu|

+RreT srga <Rt : H arSl B ET o7 1% 59 ARy 9 <1 1311 . 1 gRa
g, TS 98] BART BR $ BM1 A1V | § T 91 3R 1 arg {6 3 9.3l 5. B
S ART URAT & , I8 BiIRCICYeHell 8 | Ui & Rore= i ¢ 79 & I+ 9
I ORI H 39 gU E | T B F 916 A IR Ja1E) §9R T8t € B § | 3R gAY
HR 41 IH URAT H STHR ST 7 B HF H HF TS HT 919 IS A1 & fee BR <&
@ BRI STH! TE H7 3R WIS ,JH BRI FIT 8 ? B AR W T8 &, S B 8 aAfdp
TR 9T R & | 3 ST SR gl b IR 7 3R gy 1 1 qRTs & Raard fRrerg
BT EHH AT T, TS BT §hH 3T B | 311 ) TR =181 81 TR % &I gxent &
foT8TST | WA PR I 3R &9 R 91d PRal 32 | Aierd] 18d 7 S del (H &9 drell 9
a1 B & 3R 9 el | STa19 < %2 €, U gRAST A1 81 A1y | SA1eT ah A ol
BT U TSR B o I8 Sl i=hd oY, S8 Sl IR Gl © , I8 T I8 81 iR
I Il I2 | IE 95 A<S! I 21 ARG H I8 U 95 991 Hed 2l TR PR 54
Fithd § qgd IS —RR 91 I8 & | S Frem & e werufda ofr Rrerfet o @iw
ff o | 396 A1 & H g7 ff FEM 5 SR F S g desfie T8 ¥ 18R oY
IO STt 9 Aeed RIFRIAET iR deH e & A1 91 $Rd 91 370 Jab TR 9 §Y
3M1Y BIR 7781 B &, TR el Rl 9 | U id FG5 B d¥8 a1 B I $afry S=iH
QTell 811 I8 19T foha ofiR I8 ot 4 © & | @leT e <1 § T Bide &l , 396
B W § U8 el aedl § b GR-T-RIT I Wx H1 AYd K1 a1 RE & , 98
S € e 21 H R g R w6 Sie Sadd R red | geEE o
REER &3 & Rrafiel 39 2199 U ST S1S SITY1 ST T 3119 Slissiaeiad 2,
IAPI SR BT ST A & <ifeh TSl 5 P € 81 PR Al , 3BR T8l PR Gl | I8
I TS 91T 2 | TAN AP PR 5 U.31.P. BT 8T @MY AR 5P q18 SRS 371Y
AN SY B AT | TP 8P A1 YD 5198 RARIT 4RI 8 | HBRTS « SHD] SATED
5T 2 1 S o1 sares N T2 e | gft sfeie vae 9 o<+ ggma = ura fram o
3R I H & oo a1 ] ST 505 NI o, I 59 Hob MR I Godb D o a1 | I
TG P AR HERTST SRIE 7 T8 I Job BT A1 TN FWR AT gar & , Ul Bl
gs o I Hga

T Transliteration of the speech in Persian Script is available in the Hindi version of
the debate.
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HEd Y DI d18€ SRl g 3R g dredn g 6 Ig S gRars IRl Gl ©
Y8 PIYH X | PRI g 7 81 q1 3 a1 <ol 78 |

THE MINISTER OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS AND THE MINISTER OF
DEFENCE (SHRI JASWANT SINGH): Madam Deputy Chairman, above all,
mindful of the fact that the Summit itself having taken place in mid-July, |
made as extensive a statement on behalf of the Government, as | could
mindful of the fact that within a week thereof, the Parliament was meeting on
17" of July. Thereafter, on the very first occasion, the hon. Prime Minister
made a statement in the House -- if you recollect, the House had been
adjourned on 23" July due to condolences - on the 24 of July itself. Since 24™
of July, in one House or the other House, this issue has been under
discussion. It is now almost three weeks that we have been engaged in
examining the Agra Summit in all its ramifications. Most of what there had to
be said, has already been said, commented upon and analysed. There is a
phrase which is quite catching that we can engage in an analysis that carries
us forward to paralysis. Without attempting to do so, | will endeavour, as best
as | can, to answer the substantial issues, the fundamentals also, and address
myself to the points of criticism that the hon. Members, during their
observations have made about the conduct of the Government or the
approach of the Government. However, Before | do so, Madam, there are
some haphazard observations that, | think, is my duty and function to address.
Dr. Manmohan Singh opened the discussion as the Leader of the Opposition.
| was very struck, Madam, by the manner, by the words of approbation he had
for the visiting dignitary and his conduct, and equally strong words of
condemnation that he chose to employ for me, as also for the Government on
the conduct of the Agra Summit as also on the larger conduct of foreign policy.
| was struck and without taking to much time, | do wish to share, | do wish to
remind the hon. House, that the distinguished and learned Dr. Manmohan
Singh in his intervention, used these words of approbation for the visiting
dignitary, amongst others, 'single minded', 'purposeful’, 'ruthless clarity',
'skilfully’, 'not naive or frivolous', 'master of media arrangement’, 'highly skilful'
and 'even to hijack the agenda'. This is a very generous praise indeed. | have
no doubt in my mind with his characteristic generosity and large heartedness
when he chose to so describe the visiting dignitary, surely, it could not have
been only on account of the fleeting meetings that he might have had with him
or what he has read — But | have no doubt that despite what he has read of
him, this equity of his perception and his mind, the phraseology that he chose,
he chose this is how the visiting dignitary is best assessed.
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However, by whatever method he has arrived at this assessment, | do beg to
differ and | beg to differ on the fundamentals, particularly when | see, when |
reflect on-the severity of his observations against my conduct of the country's
foreign policy during the last two or three years -- he specified during the last
two or three years -- and the phraseology that he has employed to condemn
me on the conduct of the foreign policy, | was struck by the contrast. | do not
have to repeat the eulogies that he heaped on General Pervez Musharraf. |
have applied myself and addressed myself to the criticism that the learned,
the Leader of the Opposition made because he charged me, Madam, with an
absence of studied application of mind, long-term thinking, | have not the
attitude or the mental equity of the Leader of Opposition, but to charge me
with an absence of studied application of mind is very severe criticism, and he
said, because of me there is no long term underpinning to country's foreign
policy, and he cited some instances. | can very easily elaborate on the
instances.

He said, "l lack conceptual clarity"; not just conceptual clarity, but |
have no clarity about our immediate objectives. And, of course, inadequate
preparation; again, | am devoid of a clear thinking. There seems to be a great
deal of confusion in my mind. But the basic confusion, as the Leader of the
Opposition calls it, is about our objectives, and he charges me and the
Government with lack of pro-active diplomacy. It is not for you or for me to
score any debating points. These are substantial issues. And these are
substantial charges. It is my duty to address them, very briefly, as best as |
can.

On the question of long-term under-pinning, studied application of
mind, conceptual clarity it is roughly the same thing, in one fashion or the
other may I, with due regard to the learning of the Leader of the Opposition,
submit to him for consideration that, in major foreign policy challenges,
problems or issues that the country today confronts are a legacy, principally,
primarily, of the successive Congress Governments, starting from the invasion
of Jammu and Kashmir in 1947-48? It is not for me to remind Dr. Manmohan
Singh that this legacy continues. Who did what in which year? Because, Dr.
Manmohan Singh also charged that we lack an approach on Jammu and
Kashmir. May | remind the learned Leader of the Opposition that, when he
was a Member of the Cabinet, the incidents at Dargah Hazratbal or the
burning down of Charar-e-Sharief took place? These are also incidents. These
are challenges to India which | have and occasion to point out and | had
written about them. In the three principal foreign policy
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challenges, Jammu and Kashmir, Sino-Indian border dispute, IPKF, we do
believe, these were great errors of conceptual clarity that have resulted in the
country, and successive generations of the country, having to deal with these
issues. | have said so, on a number of earlier occasions, that it is possible to
address the issues relating to internal management of the polity of the country
in a reasonably short-time frame. But errors on foreign policy afflict the
successive generations to handle. And, if there are examples to be seen,
these examples are really best illustrated by what the country has had to do
for the past fifty years in the case of Jammu and Kashmir, what the country
has had to do from the mid-fifties in the case of China-India relationship and,
of course, | continue to believe that the IPKF was a great mistake that not
simply cost us the lives of our own soldiers, but it is the only instance when
we had to bring back our forces. However, let that pass; because we continue
to dwell upon the mistakes of each other. The challenges of today are very
grave. The Leader of the Opposition, | have no doubt in my mind, has
exercised his wisdom and his learning in approbation in the words of praise
that he has used for the visiting dignitary.

And | take seriously the words of criticism that he has used against
me. | will address, Madam, as best as | can, and as God has given me the
ability to assess afresh, and | have, since he used these phrases, attempted
to do so, | am unable to convince myself that | lack application of mind -- |
might lack in other aspects; | do not have his great learning; but, so far as
application of mind is concerned, | do try and apply my mind; that | do not
have too much mind, is possible; but about application ...(Interruptions)...

| will come to the,substantial issues about preparation, agenda and
all other aspects, in a minute. These are the other peripheral issues. | regret
very much that | was not here because Dr. Karan Singh, in his Intervention,
said, "The Minister is not here. | trust he is listening to what | have to say, on
the television". He had some kind words to say. But he said that | made an
error in announcing the DGMOQO's visit. Now, | had, Madam, then submitted a
request, both to the Chair as also to the Leader of the Opposition, that a
meeting had been called on Jammu and Kashmir by the Home Minister, where
| was required to be present. And | hadn't withdrawn to my chamber to watch
as substantial and meaningful an intervention as that of Dr. Karan Singh, who
said that he was a part of history. Indeed, he had been the Maharaja of
Kashmir. And when he intervenes, it is my duty to be present here. But, as far
as the Director General of Military Operations is concerned, there
were three
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announcements made unilaterally by the Government on the 4 of July, on the
6" of July and on the 9™ of July. The announcement of the 4™ of July related
substantially to aspects that Shri Kuldip Nayyar referred to, about enabling
people to people contacts, trade and commerce. So, we said, "Students can
come; scholarships are offered, easier visas so that there is people-to-people
contact. Fifty lines were to be identified by commerce. Fishermen were to be
released. Also that, in future, the Coast Guard would have instructions, when
fishermen so transgress. Similarly, on the 6" of July, we announced that the
DGMO would seek the convenience of his counterpart and visit Pakistan so
that we can move forward on the gains that we have made, so far as the
relative stability on the Line of Control is concerned. Plus, we will initiate
actions in regard to confidence building measures about nuclear issues. This
was on the 6™. And, on the 9™ of July, it was the opening of Srinagar-
Muzaffarabad-Attari, also Manabu, again people-to-people related. Now, it is
not, as Dr. Karan Singh says, that | had instructed the Director General of
Military Operations to go the next day. | had said, normally, they confer with
each other on the telephone on Tuesday, and when the announcement was
made, the talk was due to take place the next day, and that they will talk to
each other the next day. Well, the rest is now history. Pakistan did not respond
positively to it. We have announced that these measures that we had taken
remain in position and we will continue to move forward on these measures.
Whenever we can implement them unilaterally, we will do so. But when we
need Pakistan to cooperate with us, it is our expectation that they will do so.
Now, | wish to take up an issue relating to what Shri Kapil Sibal and also Shri
Janeshwar Mishraji mentioned. That is about foreign hand and third party
intervention.

Mr. Sibal averred that there was a foreign hand; that this initiative has
been taken on account of pressures from the United States of America. Then,
he cited a statement and also the chronology of the dates. | do wish to submit,
Madam, -and | have said so earlier too — and | say this with a certain degree
of trepidation because very eminent jurists and practitioners of law are
Members of this House - the Houses of Legislatures are not court of law.
When hon. Members who practice law as a vocation or profession, benefit us
with their views in the Chambers of the Legislature, with great humility, |
submit to them that it is best not to put across a case as if a legal brief is being
argued. This is essentially a House, the main purpose of which is, of course,
political and other aspects. So, Mr. Sibal cited a statement made by the
Spokesman of the White House on June, 18, and said 'before the formal
announcement was made, the Prime Minister,
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when asked on 19”‘, had said such and such, the Spokesman had said such
and such; therefore, as in a criminal law court he said 'you are guilty, and you
acted under so and so's pressures.' Let me please clarify, the question that
was put to Mr. Fisher was -- at that time, the Foreign Minister of Pakistan, my
distinguished counterpart, Mr. Sattar/ was in Washington --and this question
was put to Mr. Fisher --he is here meeting with Ambassador Condoleeza Rice,
and if the President is planning to drop by --and the record here says
(Laughter from the Press) -- is the Foreign Minister of India planning to drop
by; and also, how much role the President is playing in the upcoming summit
between India and Pakistan? No, of course, because, yet again | did not know
that it is a standard practice for lawyers to engage in suppressio veri and
suggestio falsi ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI (Maharashtra) : Madam, | wish to protest
this. My friend can settle his scores with Mr. Kapil Sibal but please don't
disgrace lawyers.. (Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | am not disgracing
lawyers..(Interruptions)... Madam, he is a distinguished jurist.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: | do not bother whether | am a
distinguished jurist or not ... (Interruptions)... but don't disgrace the
profession.. (Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: No, | don't. Now, here is what was said. My
distinguished counterpart, the Foreign Minister of Pakistan, was in
Washington, and was due to meet me shortly. Please also remember it was
June 18 and Washington's time is ten-and-a-half hours behind the Indian time.
So, Mr. Fisher said, first of all, the meeting has not yet taken place; that the
meeting between Condoleeza Rice and Sattar was to be held in the afternoon.
Afternoon in Washington means evening in India 18", And, if there are any
drop- bys, | will do my best to let you know that the Administration is
committed to building a mutually beneficiai bilateral relationship with Pakistan.
The Administration is looking forward to a return to democracy that will permit
fully normalised relations and the United States of America fully supports the
upcoming u” July meeting between India and Pakistan. Now, the whole thesis
that was built by the hon. Shri Kapil Sibal was because the US Spokesman
said on June i8" that July 14" is the meeting; therefore, India acted under the
pressures of United States of America, because the formal date had not yet
been announced. |
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Let me please clarify, Madam, that there were two sets of dates that
were under consideration, i.e., 7" to 9™ of July -- because those two windows
had been suggested and 14™ to 16" of July. | had let it be known that these are
the windows, and, Pakistan, of course, knew that these are the two windows
that have been spoken of. Shri Kapil Sibal also said that during this period |
was as he graphically put it flying between Delhi and Washington, as indeed
was the Principal Secretary and the National Security Advisor. | was not
actually there. | was, in fact, in Australia during those dates which have been
mentioned, which is quite far, geographically, from here, and, otherwise, from
United States of America. Before | went to Australia, | had let it be known that
the proposed dates can be and will be finalised only after | had called on the
Prime Minister, who was then convalescing in Mumbai. The doctors had said
that he would be operated on the 7" of June. The doctors had advised that, at
least, for one month, he is not to move. They said, "If you can avoid it, don't
have the Summit meeting on 7" of July." However, | did not wish to confirm
about the nonavailability of those window of dates, until | had a chance to go
and meet the Prime Minister myself. | did not go and meet the Prime Minister
then. On the 7" of June, he was operated on. In the first week itself, Madam, it
was very difficult to go and trouble him about such issues. It was a major
surgery that he had undergone. |, therefore, visited Mumbai, to call on the
Prime Minister, and discussed these issues with him only on the 15" of June.
However, the proposed dates, i.e., 7" to 9" of July, as already cleared, would
be very difficult to adhere to. | returned on the I6™. Pakistan was formally
informed of the dates that were proposed, i.e. 14”‘, 15th and 16™ of July, on the
16" of June itself. On 16™ of June, Pakistan was formally informed. And on 18"
of June, Pakistan's High Commissioner confirmed that these dates of i4™o
16th July were convenient. On 18" of June, Mr. Abdus Sattar was in
Washington. No doubt, the High Commissioner here and the Pakistan Foreign
office in Islamabad knew about it. Though, of course, they did not, in other
regards, had the same communication with their Foreign Minister, but in this
regard, they certainly had the communication. They informed him that the
dates that are being spoken of are 14" July. Before this meeting with
Condoleeza Rice, Mr. Abdus Sattar had already had his meeting with Mr. Colin
Powell. So, the dates of 14™ July to 16" July, which we formally announced on
18" or, perhaps, on 19™ were formally announced by Pakistan in Islamabad,
and were known to their Foreign Minister in Washington. There is no great
mystery, there is certainly no third hand in it, there is not any third party in
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it, and certainly there is no foreign hand in it. This Government, this Prime
Minister, certainly requires the proving of no credentials, Madam, when it
comes to not cleaving to any kind of foreign pressure, be it the United States
of America or any other country. The entire history of post-May, 1998 till now,
i.e., July, 2001, if nothing else, exemplifies that it is not under pressure that we
worked. Madam, there were two other points. Mr. Sibal has made one other
observation, and the same observation was made by some other hon.
Member.

One more observation was made by Mr. Sibal. This observation was
also made by some other hon. Members. He said, "whereas the spokesman
of the Ministry of External Affairs on 16" spoke of disappointment, the Minister
said: No, we are not disappointed with this meeting." | do not know how he
worked out these two together. Here is what my Joint Secretary (External
Publicity) said on 16™: "l am disappointed to inform you, ladies and gentlemen
of the media, that though the commencement of the process and a beginning
on the journey has taken place, the destination of an agreed joint statement
has not been reached. It is now very late and | do not wish to go into any
detailed elaboration. We would be holding a fullfledged Press conference at
this very venue at 10 hours tomorrow morning." So, the disappointment which
the Joint Secretary expressed was about the absence of an agreed document.

| cannot recall whether | said the same thing on the 17". But, on a
subsequent date -- it must be two or three days later at a Hindi interview
T gBT 7T | 49 T § fe-arurEes § 3 forel et W awaad e Y, @ 3=
fEel # SHPT TH-37T PR gU Bal 1 ,[aer w31 7 Fe1 6 a8 R 81 931 39t 9o I1e
AT T, | 7 el fos # FRTer 781 €, f$9-amigcs § oiR £ 4 f$9-amurses &1 g9
7 I I5h Bls TTea ST AT IR 7 37T T A9 IR § b [$A-3U18CS BT Ael 2T
IEERERIES

| will come to other issues in a minute.

About cross-border terrorism, Mr. Sibal spent a great deal of time in
legalistic hair-splitting that it cannot be cross-border terrorism, because it is
cross-LoC; and LoC is not a border etc. etc. Of course, | know it is not a
border. We have always called it "cross-border terrorism'. But, | do not know if
the hon. Member, Shri Sibal realises that he has actually given voice to an
argument that has been given by the Foreign Minister of Pakistan. | reject this
notion totally that simply on legalistic hair-splitting, since LoC is
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not border, therefore, what is it that the Government is talking about. | am i sure,
Mr. Sibal was not inspired by what my distinguished counterpart, Mr. Sattar had
said. But | do appeal to him that, in the enthusiasm for legalistic hair-splitting, this
kind of an approach does not help in dealing with the menace that we face
collectively.

| do wish to address very briefly uft S IRI% W89 3 gdm™@T about
autonomy, about Pak occupied Kashmir, 8 ol 31TsTH |18 7 514 IR A6 4
I DI A1 IBI AT AT H PET AT b 317 ST -HHR BT 4R iR qIB & e b1
PR T GHS T , b G PR B HR H ST 81 3R 37 317 DI A1 1 801 F
I Sl U SAfayuIss R &, 98 918 g1 8l 9 fIaxid 81 , g e 8 , ar
YRS Tt B, S 319 A9 &1 < g 2, 987 3119 ITeld 99 2

THE LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION (DR. MANMOHAN SINGH):
Chakral has never been a part of Jammu and Kashmir.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: It is a northern area. But it was also
wrongly occupied. And the Shakhasgam Valley. These were clearly pointed
out to Gen. Parvez Musharraf f& 41 sifeRjuTse HTHR & R H , f59 ®1 25 IS
EHINY QRidell # WTefl X&l €, PIg Wb —Yael T8l 811 AT

SHRI SHARIEF-UD-DIN SHARIQ (Jammu and Kashmir) : Their High
Court has set it aside.

it STerda g ST 8 ST BRBIC # W HET B Ale YRITS UIfhRar &1 2w
&1 §1 379 98 39 A8 Bl ol (B Al 9gd oidl JaRRg H ST B8R e Sif o H8l fh
AT 5 Al Bl ofcl & A 31 1 S B 91 A1 BT BRI | G a1l 3T QST
BRATS STH-HTR B | Hel 814 AR AI8d I81 39 aR H B8 gob 51 A U Al ATEBR
TE1 P # BM Fifer W1ed 1 Sl &5 8 Sl I3 AUSR &7 & IS9P IR H $8 dg W
SO ST} 98 I8 g © [P °RT370 ¥ U 81 &I ol {aTdl &l a1 & | GerHl & av §
I8I el b ARPIRAT HHILA GIR 1T IR oY 81 [hdl & STH I —HIol 9 81 8 ,
SH-BHIHR BT TP fa9IY o1 & | SAIAY &H ARBINIT BHIRA A 7T gABR USRI IR
# 919 &< B8R 1 | have no doubt in my mind that the Home Minister and the
Cabinet will be addressing this issue.

Sir, | must very briefly, because | have said so in the other House and
| do not wish to tax the patience of the hon. Members who, on a Friday
afternoon have honoured me by being here. But on India and Pakistan long-
term relationship | have said so in the United Nations General Assembly. |
have said so in public. | have said so in print, not simply in
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some of my speeches, | have said that what Pakistan has to come to terms
with and decide is what kind of long-term relationship it wants with India.

What do | mean by Pakistan having to come to terms on what kind of
long-term relationship does it want with India, Madam, it is clear, the
Government is clear in its mind, that Pakistan has adopted, continues to
pursue and practise a position of compulsive and perpetual hostility to India
because India's concept of nationhood is the very anti-thesis of what Pakistan
is attempting to build as its nationhood. | have said, we stand for civic
nationalism; the fundamental of civic nationalism is, irrespective of your faith,
your calling, your caste, your creed or colour, it is civic nationalism which
inspires India's nationalisrr. Secularism is the root of it. The Prime Minister has

said so many times YFeIRH Al 84D ST § gl & AR 4R Fe & | We don't

have to learn propound secularism, or, the propounded secularism. On the
other hand, Pakistan pursues compulsive hostility and perpetual hostility,
because it has adopted the two nation theory which we cannot accept. It has
adopted it as a means of building and keeping its nationhood alive. This
hostility, two nations &g -JAHIT 3TeRT-3TeT & H+1 B8l AT s IR T oI § [F AT
SH-PHR H HYR BT a&l the Valley of Srinagar, you claim because in the

Valley of Srinagar reside my citizens who subscribe to the noble faith of Islam
and the percentage of population is 85 per cent, 90 per cent. | will cite you
instances of districts in India, in other parts of India, where too, rny citizens
have similar population, whether it is Rampur or in Tamil Nadu or in Kerala or
in Bihar, and what am | to do? And | said this at Agra. What should | do with
those districts? Should | put all those districts on a railway rack and send them
by train to Pakistan? How am | to accept it? | am not able to accept it.

This is the fundamental fracture. This fracture can be repaired only if
we enable the people of India and the people of Pakistan to relate to each
other. There are millions whose relatives live across the border. Till today, my
relatives continue to live in Sind. There are millions of citizens of Pakistan
whose relatives continue to live here. Mr. Kuldip Nayyar spoke of people. |
believe it will take time. The more the people are able to relate to each other,

ARES W P UTo a7 HAT 872 MY AN el Tab AR 3, A SIYI 1 aTfp=aie &
AT Feol H STRL-DHIHR P 31 8 ,T81 A AT 3R <3 I Aell

I have no difficulty in sharing an experience of mine, within a minute.
A friend of mine had some visitor from Pakistan. There was a young, newly
married, girl from Pakistan who came to visit some of her relatives in Bombay.
She was staying with the friend of mine. As Bombay girls would do, early in
the morning, she put on her jogging shorts and
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jogging shoes and went out on Marine Drive or wherever, to have a
morning jog. She asked the friend of mine, " 3R , WA , Y HX FIT &1 & ?
39 VAT BICT-BIET R U8-Td) TS IR &I 8! © | I8 HET b 3N, IH HI &,
Why are you astonished? 74 S %el f A oI @19 GEd & {6 Y1 g9 X 9 "
I

| do believe, | have often said so. Madam, | have said so in public
meetings. India, Pakistan and Bangladesh are of the same womb. How much
closer can you be? You cannot be enemies. 4 U@ & &g & S & wfdb
Persuasion in Pakistan is &1 ,&7 % &g & T2 & |

The Foreign Minister of Pakistan once said, "The problem is with
Punjabi." | beg a pardon. Either the Leader of the Opposition or the
distinguished journalist, Mr. Kuldip Nayyar, may find fault with the Foreign
Minister. He said, "I do want Pakistan to belong to Arabia, but what am | to do
with the Punjabi language?". This is what he said. This is the fundamental.
How can this fundamental be gapped? This fundamental can only be gapped
over time. This fundamental can only be gapped with patience. | am very clear
about two approaches, both of which the Government is trying. You challenge
India militarily; and that challenge will not only be met, it will be defeated and it
will be done time and again. But we bear no enmity to the people of Pakistan. |
have said this also in public meetings. What do we desire? We covet not one
inch of Pakistan's territory. We have, by God's Grace, enough issues to deal
with. We do not want issues to be exported from Pakistan to India. We want a
politically-at-ease Pakistan. No matter how you decide your internal
arrangement, we would like you to be democratic. But we cannot dictate what
you should do yourselves. If, socially, it is a Pakistan that is not torn within, an
economically viable Pakistan, it is good for Pakistan, it is good for Indo-Pak
relations, it is good for the region. But we cannot do it for Pakistan. What we
can do, we do to the maximum. Therefore, we will continue to do it. On Jammu
and Kashmir, let me make it, again, very clear, Jammu and Kashmir is not a
territorial dispute.

It is a mistake. After all, why does Pakistan not speak if it is a
territorial dispute of a substantial value or that 38,000 square kms area of
Ladhak is under the occupation of the Peoples' Republic of China? We
address that issue separately. We are dealing with that. We have been raising
our concern that it is not a territorial dispute. It is a dispute over fundamentals,
fundamentals that | have just mentioned. The Government is very clear in this
regard. That is why Jammu and Kashmir is not a cause of any dispute
between India and Pakistan. It is a consequence, and it is a

246



[10 August, 2001] RAJYA SABHA

consequence of that mentality. | am convinced by mind that it is not a cause, it
is a consequence. The corrective is in the correction of the approach towards
India--two-nation theory. Otherwise, Pakistan, elements within Pakistan
contribute. This is how we approach the problem. There is no ambiguity
whatsoever in this regard. Madam, | find that | am taking too long. | must hurry
up. Now, | come to cross-border terrorism. There is no compromise with cross-
border terrorism. Why do we keep on emphasising cross-border terrorism?
India will simply not accept the conferring upon cross-border terrorism the kind
of legitimacy or a kind of status that terrorism, as a pre-dialogue negotiating
tactics, to be employed by Pakistan. In regard to pre-dialogi'r- negotiating
tactics, | will turn the tap of terrorism on until you come and .;it vtith me, and if |
find that the progress of the dialogue is satisfactory, then | will turn the tap of
terrorism down or turn it up the minute in fundamentals, | accept or agree to
confer upon cross-border terrorism this k:"d of legitimacy or status, as a pre-
dialogue negotiating tool or tactics, and compromising with fundamentals. The
Government is very clear about it. If the hon. Members recollect, on the 11" of
June. 1999, on the eve of the visit of the then Foreign Minister of Pakistan,
Sartaj Aziz, | had said before the Press: "We ask Pakistan to vacate the
aggression, we ask Pakistan to reaffirm the validity of the Line of Control,
abandon hostile propaganda and give up cross-border terrorism." From June
1999, deliberately, and with great sense of purpose, the Government
undertook an international campaign to put cross-border terrorism on the
agenda of international conferences. | do believe that we have not failed in
that regard, and today, the international consciousness in regard to this kind of
terrorism, is much more than ever before. That is why we continue to
emphasise that there will be no compromise with them. There cannot be. You
are not compromising with violence. You are compromising with fundamentals,
and there is no way that any Government can compromise with this, leave
alone this kind of a thing. These are some of the .fundamentals that | am
stating. On Shimla and Lahore, it was mentioned that, on the 17™ of July,
when | addressed the Press in Agra, | said that we will carry forward the
process. Two days later, the spokesman of the Ministry of External Affairs
said, the foundation is still in Shimla and Lahore. Therefore, we are not
speaking in dissonant or separate voices. We are not. It is very clear, Madam,
that we attempted to discuss anything, and we discussed anything, and | will
come in a moment to this point and give the chronology of how developments
took place. You cannot, like as | have said in the other House, confer upon an
agreement that was not
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reached or the discussions about that agreement the status, as a
document, that we subscribe to or is inscribed by signatories.

Yes, there are some gains, but gains do not replace the foundations
of bilateralism, which is Shimla and Lahore. Therefore, Shimla and Lahore can
simply not be replaced by understandings reached in Agra. Understandings,
by their very nature, can be subjectively interpreted, selectively interpreted.
Therefore, you always have to go back to the fundamentals. Therefore, the
Shimla and Lahore understandings will provide us some help, and help to
continue the dialogue process.

| have broadly four points of criticism. One was, there was
inadequate preparation. You know, Madam, what | have to say about this
particular aspect. Secondly, my good friends in the Opposition have decided
that this is a stick to beat the Government with. Fine. The third is about the
media. And the fourth was whether Agra has to be called a success or a
failure.

Let me start with the fourth point because, then, it is easier for me to
put in place the other three. The success or failure of Agra should not be
judged against the criteria of a catalyst of the agreed document. Of course,
had there been an agreed document, then Agra would have been a success.
That could be the assumption. So, we assessed the Agra Summit in the
absence of a document! If there had been a document, then all the points
about the preparations, the agenda and the media would not have arisen. Why
was there not a document? Because, we were unable to bridge the gaps on
these two fundamentals on Jammu and Kashmir, and on cross-border
terrorism. In the absence of those fundamentals, a document could not be
reached. There were also difficulties from the Pakistan side about Shimla and
Lahore. In the absence of these three fundamentals, which | have earlier
addressed myself to, how was the Government going to address or subscribe
to any document? Very briefly, the chronology--I know | am pressed for time-
i4" is spent in ceremonials here. We had suggested that instead of Delhi we
should meet in Goa. From the Pakistan side, a request came, "No, no, no. For
a little while, at least, let me come to Delhil" So, it was proposed that on 14",
the visiting dignitary, the Head of a State, had to arrive; we would receive him
ceremoniously, have lunch with our President, and we would withdraw to be at
Agra. Then the second request came saying, "Please let me spend a night in
Delhi." It is not easy for the host to keep saying r**u *Tci cfiftnj The 14" went in
ceremonial; 15th, we started working, | think, at 11 o'clock, if | recollect right.
I5™, at 11 o'clock, once the work started, there was to be a plenary. The
plenary took place, the one to

248



[10 August, 2001] RAJYA SABHA

one went on longer. At the plenary, the Prime Minister read out from a
prepared text which covered all these issues. The visiting dignitary spoke from
ad hoc notes that he had made in pencil. 1 am not revealing any awkward
State secrets. | do believe that the Pakistan delegation really did not know
what their leader wanted to do. The full delegation was not aware of what
actually was required. Therefore, all the 15™, before everybody rose for lunch,
| proposed that a joint statement be issued to the Press for that day. It was
suggested that | wrote many things with my pencil in hand. | tell you that on a
number of pages there must be my pencil observations.

This is part of the job of drafting, but not always. But when you come
across awkward drafting, there is a tendency to do so. | did it and, in fact,
suggested that these two or three lines should be issued by both the sides.
That was the statement of the IS . Thereafter, there was no such thing. It was
agreed that the two delegations would meet and work on the possibilities of a
joint declaration or a joint statement. The Indian team of officials, after the
plenary ended--l think it was at 2.30 p.m. or so-suggested to the Pakistan
Officials, "Let us meet straightaway, instead of wasting time over lunch
because in the evening there is a visit to Taj Mahal and there is a banquet in
the evening". There was only a gap of one hour when these two Heads of
Governments were to meet again. | state, with due sense of responsibility,
that the Pak officials declined to meet because they had no clear instructions.
We had an alternative draft, if this was not acceptable, if this was not right, if
there had to be a declaration or a joint Press statement or just a joint
statement, completely unaligned and bland to substantial issues like a
declaration, the Pak Officials said, "We have no clear instructions. We have
not prepared any document and we cannot meet". The meeting finally took
place only at 11 o'clock in the night, after the banquet, on I5". The officials
and others, who were assisting the Foreign Ministers, had worked about till
4.30 in the morning and produced a document with six square brackets, which
were brackets of disagreement. The Heads of Governments had agreed to
meet on 16" in the night at 10.30 or so. The scheduled departure of General
Pervez Musharraf was at 2.30 p.m. He was to fly from Agra to Jaipur, from
Jaipur to Ajmer, to visit Dargah Sharief and Gharib Nawaz. He knew that
there was lunch in between; and, between 10.30 and lunch, there was only
two-and-a-half hours. General Musharraf then engaged in an exercise of
drafting, with our Prime Minister, which is never done. The Heads of
Governments sat down and they, perhaps, addressed themselves to
substantial issues. Anyway, the rest is now history.
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SR AI8d T8 YRGB 81 Il b , fbdl <1 g1 dal fob 311y 317g e | 3R
I gl ST A /S | H I8 WY S g P qaue 3 S SR B SR8 IR A § R
TR AT CH 7 AT § | IR 3R IR FaTST F 8- TR ST BT §PH el 8T Al B SITG?2
8T g3l | 16 IR 81 AT | fa7T WR I8 BIRIeT 8% . PIgell 16 ARG B WM Bl SRS
AIET TR oY | HIRIl itk off , 10-15 e & forg 9o+ o @i 80 firee a&
TR 91 =il JET Al o7 | 591 BT b I8 HGR T8l 81T , 3179 3T qiey|

As regards the preparation, the agenda, there were four sets of
agenda. The Shimla Agreement provides the agenda; the Lahore Declaration
provides the agenda; the composite dialogue provides the agenda. We
proposed all these, plus, in writing, sent an agenda. But the visiting Head of
State said, "l will deal with the Head of Government and prepare an agenda
myself". X AT AT 39 I 781 ... That is why | am saying, "Yes", and | said".
My distinguished and gallant friend, Gen. Shankar Roy Chowdhury is here.
When General Pervez Musharraf was often given to lauding his military
directness, | did suggest to him, "We are not entirely absent of military virtues
either".

But there is a fine dividing line between military directness and
military simplicism. In this complexity of issues that diplomacy has often to
address in Jammu and Kashmir talking about Indo-Pak relations and talking of
simple issues. We are talking of complex issues involving people's sentiments.
That is why when the Prime Minister had gone to Lahore, he used a phrase
that is etched in my memory, I8 a9 oIz 3R ST &1 99 &1 § I8 STordTd & 9

2 ' You are addressing issues that are not simply legalistic issues. S¥ R dT&d
B o 6 wede a1 A Bkt § , 3R 918 # STArIarg | Sih) BRAR I THS
1 disT Bl 7 It is after all an exercise in English composition. # 3mér €< # =1
<A1 E | B Fhal & g8 AY °S H g9 Abdl | U 79 Y °S H BIISI A 8] 8l
Idd | On media, | continue to hold that the difficulty begins to arrive on 16", 1

can understand that. | had the difficulty.  The Joint Secretary (External
Publicity) and other officers had met (Interruptions)... a1 |1 @4 e # @
BT gl Could we have addressed this differently on the 16"? | was engaged
personally as were my officers. | have explained the compression of time that
had taken place on the 16™. | have tried to explain how much we wanted out of
this Agra Summit for the sake of addressing the principal challenge that India
and Pakistan have, ie. poverty. Let there be a forward movement. | was
certainly addressing myself to finding a way out that, after all, is my job. My
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job is to bridge the gaps of perception. My job is to try and arrive at a position
that we can both subscribe to. | should have paid more attention to media
management. Who is responsible for not paying that attention? | am
responsible. If anybody is to be charged with any fault, | am to be charged
with that fault. | do accept my responsibility. | have learnt and | continue to
hold that issues of high importance cannot be discussed through media no
matter how much the media may like to play a role not simply in formulating,
in practising, in influencing policy outcomes of complex negotiations. It is not
possible. It is simply not possible to do so. | recognise that we live in a world
of instant communication far different than earlier instant communication,
particularly the visual media. | have had something to do not with media but
certainly with information technology and other issues. The visual media
demands, when there are 24 hour news channels, news after every two
minutes and ten minutes. Complex issues you cannot convert into every ten
minutes or two minutes news. Yet this needs to be met because visual media
goes into everyone's bedroom. Print media is tomorrow's news. Instant visual
media is instant news. The demand was for instant news. That, | expect, was
their priority. My priority was somehow to try and bridge the gap and find a
position where | could reach an agreement. In the process | failed to fulfil the
expectations of the media. If anyone is responsible, | alone am responsible.
But | cannot use Pakistan as an example of how to conduct diplomacy. The
breakfast meeting by Gen. Musharraf has been cited as an example of what
Atalji should have done.

It is not for me to advise the Prime Minister, though | can advise my
Cabinet colleagues. But | don't think, | am persuaded that that is a matter
which India should follow simply because Pakistan had followed it. We will not
use Pakistan as some kind of a yardstick by which we either judge our own
methods or alter our own methods. Madam, the path ahead is quite clear to
us. We will continue to approach the issue, the India-Pakistan relations, on the
broadest possible front, through people-to-people dialogue, commerce, trade,
culture, in totality of the relationship, including complex issues like nuclear,
military and other interests. We cannot become uni-focal like the good
General, however praiseworthy he may be to some people. We have no
ambiguity about the status of Jammu and Kashmir. The hon. Leader of the
Opposition said, "l find, that is a good sentiment. But what you say is not
understood by the people. You have said that Kashmir is not the core issue."

Madam, Kashmir is at the core of any issue, and | said the same thing. I
said, "STR-HIHR DI STHIA BT TS
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T8 €, I8 TR IR &7 3i7 B It appears to me, quintessentially, what

India stands for, as a civilised nation. We cannot make a difference between
the brother in Jammu and Kashmir and the brother in other places -- irr& tifecT,

=12 ufed, g, Rrar, g1, gaare a1 Tor 81 9t Rd & RS B

Madam, as regards CBMs and other things, we will pursue them;
SAARC has resumed its process. On dialogue, | can only say that though
differences are expressed in this case, a caravan of peace is in motion. We
had set it in motion at Lahore. We were interrupted at Kargil. We were
interrupted at Kandahar. We were interrupted by the killings, whether at
Chattisingpura or at other places. But this caravan will continue. Agra was one
of the padavs of this caravan. The caravan of peace will continue, and the
dogs of war cannot stop this caravan. Thank you, Madam.

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Madam, | would want to know three things
which have not been answered by him now. | had raised this question of lack
of preparedness, and | seek the indulgence of the hon. Foreign Minister to
inform us: "Are there other instances where a summit of this nature has taken
place without a structured agenda? In particular, what happened at Lahore?
Was the Lahore Summit also a case of a summit without a structured agenda?
That is the first question which | would like to ask. The second question that |
would like to address to the hon. Minister is this. | know that he did provide a
lot of technical assistance to the hon. Foreign Minister of Pakistan to- correct
his English and, according to various accounts, he and Mr. Abdul Sattar had
jointly initialled a draft, and, according to newspapers reports, it was left to
Advaniji in the Cabinet Committee on Security to shoot down that draft. | would
like to know from the Minister whether there is any truth in this statement,
which is widely circulating in the Press? Is there such a draft which the hon.
Foreign Minister of India and the Foreign Minister of Pakistan had jointly
prepared and which, subsequently, was rejected by the Cabinet Committee on
Security? The third question which | have to ask the hon. Minister is with
regard to the role of the media. Day-before-yesterday, when the hon. Minister
of Information and Broadcasting intervened in the debate, she informed the
House that her intervention at Agra was a part of grand strategy of the
Government.

| would like to know from the hon. Foreign Minister whether that
grand strategy was in accordance with which the hon. Minister of Information
and Broadcasting issued a press statement at Agra and to which the
delegation of Pakistan took such great offence.
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | will address all the three briefly, but
explicitly, and as candidly as | can. Starting with the third, our distinguished
colleague in the Cabinet, and my friend, Sushmaji, as the Minister of
Information and Broadcasting, was requested by me, saying that it was a
summit between two Governments, Head of Government to Head of
Government; it was only appropriate that you find it convenient to be present in
Agra and that it is under your overall supervision that the entire visiting media,
whether Indian or Pakistani or foreign ...(Interruptions)... When she intervened,
and | think it was on the 15" and said something to the Press, now, you
can't... I8 eI & fory WY 397 iR ug o A7 guHT Sft dtefl a1 ol dtefl| aife iz
P WFFHT SR Prei o RIdBad @l g3t I8 $ed Y Bls dbellb a1 8l 8l 5l
SITADT geh STRAT Te1 BRAT ATeaT| AT S < 59 R H bl AT {371 211 As we do, a
number of newspapers conduct a kind of survey, and a question is posed and
some readers answer. So, he kept telling me, "Look here, this is a survey
conducted by so and so paper and that paper is saying that 78% of India wants
you to talk on Jammu and Kashmir, 3l 319 Rr&mad o) o 3@ 8, g7 ¥R 04
TsargoR A B81" | Now, this is extreme military simplicity. The question that was
posed was in a certain fashion, g 3ST d% SAH! B8 X8 T that 78% of India
wants you to talk on Jammu and Kakshmir. cial statement of the Head of
Government of India at the delegag PN HTEd 7 Fal & TR AHAT TSTST AT
RIS FIfFRER 31Tt =hIE MR STSHINST 7 59 aTdi &I 7] Bl 3R SR-HFHR W)
I el g5 99 BN I8 AN Gl A1 98 Sigell SIRAT SR SRe 918d & forg
feaad TSI 81 SR IR I8 HEHR, &9 $el [6 <Ray, I 1 79 & I RfeT srRpic
# 1 They are part of the offition-level meeting. A1 IH®I 34! dd S eI fba
only out of deference to... 3@ AUFE Weie & o Uie ¥ B wEed fow 3, ,
TFRICHIR dial & 3R 59 b 3AMThT IecHe g9ah! firel 81, we believe that the two

should be issued simultaneously.

With due deference to the Leader of the Opposition, again, | do
appeal to you, Sir, pay less heed to what General Quraishi said, and a slightly
greater heed to what your colleague in Parliament, the Minister of Information
and Broadcasting, said. By all means, take into account what General Quraishi
says. But General Quraishi, as the spokesman of Pakistan, is not the
authorised version. He will naturally say what Pakistan wants to be said and
give the colour that it requires to be given to a particular thing. It was her duty
to do so. She did it after consulting me and she, in fact, made it clear to me
that g 1 field1 72T @if% aMmue a8t 7R §1 do not carry my cell-phone. | do

have one. But | use it only to call, never to receive telephone calls. g9 IHB!

Dl ford O | guar Sft &1 Rrerd off
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I AT G2l &, a1 781 ) AT, ST g1 & U BI| § &1 Fg She is right.
gfifere 39 war fh I fhd @t R 2 it was my duty. | was not able to.. 3R A'
Tprer tft 31Td 3 GEAT ST B 8% 15 e H 3 Fa1 Fba g1 319 § gE a1 0 AT |

Madam, the Leader of the Opposition said that there was an agreed draft which
my distinguished counterpart, the Foreign Minister of Pakistan and I, initialled,
and that we worked it out in pencil. Madam, no draft was initialled. The
suggestion here is that a full agreed text of an agreement was worked out; and
that he and | then initialled it. No. That is the first factual error. As | said, and |
have no difficulty in being absolutely candid, there were six square brackets in
that document that had got prepared in the evening, really 4.30 in the morning
of 16™; and that document went to the two heads of the Government, with a
view to eliminating as many of the square brackets as possible. TSI 3MT®HT TP

&1 ofl, Uah Veld TR © AT M 8 S-SR | 379 T81 ST Y 8l Ts| SR
ared 3 %el {5 T8, aree Sft & A1y § Ia! w6 This is again part of the military

directive. Admirable trait, when a military issue is to be addressed. But |
thought this is really not the way to go about it. So. | proposed 319 SHI g9 BMH

®I BIS ISR My elder, my distinguished counterpart, Sattar saheb, and I, we

will address ourselves. Then, it was about 2.30 in the afternoon. Ajmer is
already abandoned, or, postponed. Now, the Foreign Ministers should not be
doing it. But we said, 3181 aferd feaa €, In the process, one particular square

bracket, we attempted to reformulate it in a particular fashion. Mr. Sattar said,
"Let me take this reformulation back to Hotel Amar Vilas where the General is

staying". Because S-Rdl AT8d 3R fei # =TT 7@ & And this was taking

place at Hotel Jaypee Palace. So, he said, "Let me take it back to the General"
And | said, "I must take it back to my Cabinet colleagues. | am not
autonomous. The General is, perhaps, autonomous. | am not. | must take it
back to the Cabinet". It was not the Cabinet Committee on Security. It
happened to become. So, because that was the part of the delegation, Mr.
Maran, Mr. Yashwant Sinha, Mr. L.K. Advani and the Prime Minister, all of us
sat there. | said, "This is what it is". All of us then said, "This will not do. We
have to go back to India. The priority is not to find an agreed text. The priority
is to find such an agreed text, as meets the acceptance of India, because,
without the commitment of India, it is a piece of paper. We are not just working
on pieces of paper". 31 Tl BIs AMRBR &1 721 o7 fh § ARBR B AR A 3FRRIA B
g, like lawyers settle a brief. | was not settling a brief. It js a very difficult task
when one explains. | must say, it is to the credit of my counterpart, Mr. Sattar.

He said, <Rax STqad {78 Sft, § 31a¥ I8 4 991 ¢ 3iR & I 39 H 99| I8 9gd gl
BT 3T 3R &H PR I8 8189 Bl
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TH1 ARG & feran e i o8 wEl a1 B1 98 B ol 9 § By S af
SRS ATEd R D], f54 a1d I of R 371 TR H1 TS G 7] el el | AT Yol
eI H9 FHETI ...(aUT)...

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: If you were so convinced that India could
never accept such a draft, why did you take it to the Cabinet?

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | took it to the Cabinet; | was not convinced.
Mr. Sattar said, 9% 311 &H 9l &l A | was not convinced. | was trying to

move it beyond. So, | said that, faithfully, | will convey this. | was not
convinced. Had | been convinced, why would | agree with my Cabinet
colleagues and come back and say? Ig Sl HTH EHdHT AT TSl & SH 84 SIH1

TG I TS Bl AMIBT HEA &b qAYS ...(FIYF)... TT. AT {78 Sft 78 ® &,
A PR R VI ATEd, AR A1 $H &1 J H8 I8 Y [P 89 I81 I 3 &I JIR § 594
3 &I

5t IRI%-I5-E IR : 3R TEN of ST, = 1 T2 gl

it Srea Rg : 5= ) 981 81 amve! S99 @1 et I1e 81 U fiee §

FAT PR IET G| $HU DI BT STaex AEd AT S &1 ATID! Folroid &1 Al Hgl
T 7T, 979 IR 97 Il X8 1 AR A P& $4 99 ©, 91 8 3R aH] Uged 9 I8 &

i X9 TR : HE AT, FITBEM H Blg VAT I TYeh (AT ST el & S
IR 817

ot STdd R : 718 1 SR B

JUFHIR 2 T8 DI B TG Hedl| G TART ST, T8 DI & 7T HET I 8T B
T BT = Te] a1 3% &

Y e g : 1 A BT, $H daP 51 T 2 AR I IS 9 I8 B
A1 97 7 ORI 77| R ATST 31T Y| AT el | T 919 ¥ g T UR 907 8 SR 92 Bl
Uge a1 X8 §1 A1 919 IR 1T, ¢ B 90T {3771 3111 =1l | &I Hel o, g BT 9T
2, 919 BT Ueel T BT B, G Y W IoT 81 1 98 Y| AN e o, 4 391 8,
ST 90 §1 M1 IR MY, T BT RR IR I &7 319 F1 Y |18, g bl Ul B

IUFUTIRT : BTSell SHB! U1 § B I BIg-Tell o1d S+ IR IR @1 a1
AR A BT 6 S9%W & T8 BT RR IR IG I & 1 S8 1 SHR IHD] U1 H e Tl

Y sTeda R : SAfoT 98 @' a1 § % 98 193 UM © The Final point

what Dr. Manmohan Singh wanted to know if there are any examples
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of summit havng taken place without an agenda and also whether Lahore was
such an example. Let me be fair with him, Lahore had been preceded by a
meeting on 23 September in New York between Mian Nawaz Sharief and
Prime Minister Vajpayee. There was no agenda fixed. There was a broad
agreement that 'we will meet and talk'. | was part of the Lahore process also.
But with regard to any summit having taken place without an agenda, yes,
very recently the meeting between Putin and Bush.. These are to get
acquainted with each other. There are two Heads of States. They do not know
each other. President Bush was just got elected. There are millions of such
examples. But, Madam, this is not really a lesson on diplomatic history. It is a
question that | attempted to answer because my distinguished colleague and a
senior Member, the Leader of the Opposition asked, and | have attempted to
address, as far as | can, the queries raised by the hon. Members. Thank you
very much.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now we have a question before the
House. We are well into the time of the Private Members' Business. | was
reminded that there is auto-rickshaw strike also. Mr. Virumbi was telling that
as the Leader of his Party, he has not moved out since eleven o'clock. | think it
is inhuman. If the House so agrees, we can adjourn the House for half-an-hour
so that the Members can have a cup of tea. ... (Interruptions)... | can also have
a cup of tea. ... (Interruptions)... | was sitting there and | was asked to come.
...(Interruptions)...

it <= B witaw : 99 91¢ O Bk B T B
SUMATR : I A1 TP So%< & J 3|

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERJEE (West Bengal) : Madam, we have to
adjourn at five o'clock because many Members have to catch their flights.
...(Interruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Do you want to continue to sit?
...(Interruptions)... | have no problem. | can ask Sureshji to come to my rescue.
(THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI SURESH PACHOURI) IN THE CHAIR)

PRIVATE MEMBERS BILLS
THE CONSTITUTION (AMENDMENT) BILL, 2000
(To amend the Eighth Schedule)

SHRI K.C. KONDAIAH (Karnataka) : Sir, | beg to move for leave to
introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of India.

The question was put and the motion was adopted.
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